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Thank you for briefing me on this event.
 
It appears everything is in order as AC Dion stated, no concerns from the Fire Department other than
keeping an eye on the weather.
 
 
Thank you and stay safe,
 

Kelly Freeman
 
Fire/EMS Chief
Whitewater Fire and EMS
312 W. Whitewater St.
Whitewater, WI 53190
kfreeman@whitewater-wi.gov
(262) 473-0116
 
Test your theory and document your results….
 
 

From: Ryan Dion <RDion@whitewater-wi.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 2:23 PM
To: Kelly Freeman <KFreeman@whitewater-wi.gov>
Cc: Heather Boehm <hboehm@whitewater-wi.gov>
Subject: FW: Fireworks Permit
Importance: High
 
Chief,
 
WUSD got back to us regarding the fireworks storage.  They will not be storing anything in the city. 
The contactor is bringing the display in on the day of the event.  With that being said, no issues from

the FD end on either the 4th of July or the WUSD graduation display.  The only issue we may just
want to keep on our radar for the WUSD display is the wind.  A west wind may blow some slag onto
the HS roof.  We will just have to keep an eye on the weather during that time. 
 
Thanks.
 
Ast. Chief Ryan Dion
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Whitewater Fire Department
Deputy Emergency Management Coordinator
C 262-473-9929
O 262-473-0570
 

From: Heather Boehm <hboehm@whitewater-wi.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 4:01 PM
To: Ryan Dion <RDion@whitewater-wi.gov>
Subject: FW: Fireworks Permit
Importance: High
 
Hi Ryan,
 
This is the Fireworks License that  needs to be on next Tuesday’s Common Council meeting. Can this
be done in time? I am going to get it on the agenda and hope for the best. Let me know your
thoughts.
 
Thank you,
 
Heather Boehm
City Clerk

312 W. Whitewater St., Whitewater, WI 53190
(262)473-0102 | hboehm@whitewater-wi.gov
 

“Change is the law of life and those who look only to the past or present are certain to miss the

future.”- John F. Kennedy
 
2024 Elections Calendar:
2024 Spring & Presidential Preference Election - April 2, 2024
2024 Partisan Primary - August 13, 2024
2024 General Election - November 5, 2024
 
 
The City of Whitewater will be starting a monthly newsletter! Subscribe to receive the latest news,
public service announcements & updates, and upcoming events delivered to your inbox. Subscribe:
https://lp.constantcontactpages.com/su/g8U4Af4/whitewater
 
 

From: Jaclyn Tueting <jtueting@wwusd.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 3:58 PM
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To: Heather Boehm <hboehm@whitewater-wi.gov>
Subject: Re: Fireworks Permit
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Hi Heather, 
Please see the attachments and please let me know what other information you might
need from me.  Thank you!
 
 
On Wed, May 15, 2024 at 2:57 PM Jaclyn Tueting <jtueting@wwusd.org> wrote:

Thank you! I hope to get this back to you ASAP!
 
On Wed, May 15, 2024 at 2:41 PM Heather Boehm <hboehm@whitewater-wi.gov> wrote:

Hello,
 
Attached is the application and ordinance for the Firework License. Please complete ASAP, like I
said, this does have to go to Council on 5/21/24 and I need to get it on the agenda by Friday
5/17/24 to get it approve in time. Please include everything required in the ordinance.
 
Thank you,
 
Heather Boehm
City Clerk

312 W. Whitewater St., Whitewater, WI 53190
(262)473-0102 | hboehm@whitewater-wi.gov
 

“Change is the law of life and those who look only to the past or present are certain to miss

the future.”- John F. Kennedy
 
2024 Elections Calendar:
2024 Spring & Presidential Preference Election - April 2, 2024
2024 Partisan Primary - August 13, 2024
2024 General Election - November 5, 2024
 
 
The City of Whitewater will be starting a monthly newsletter! Subscribe to receive the latest
news, public service announcements & updates, and upcoming events delivered to your inbox.
Subscribe: https://lp.constantcontactpages.com/su/g8U4Af4/whitewater
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--
Jaclyn Tueting
Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent 
& School Board Secretary
Whitewater Unified School District
419 S Elizabeth St. 
Whitewater, WI 53190
262-472-8702 

 
--
Jaclyn Tueting
Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent 
& School Board Secretary
Whitewater Unified School District
419 S Elizabeth St. 
Whitewater, WI 53190
262-472-8702 


